
ñIcCleary City Council

AGENDA

Decemb er l2r 2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
RollCall
Public Hearings:

Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's Report/Comments: Fire Mitigation Fund; Eviction

Staff Reports:

Old Business:

New Business:

Resolutions:

Ordinances:

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

PWTF Amendment (Tab E)
Well Progress Estimate #3 (Tab F)
Well Change Order Proposals (Tab G)
PECYESG (Tab H)
Power Rates (Tab I)
Fire District #13 Agreement (Tab L)
Utility Service Abandonment (Tab M)
Fire Department Root (Tab N)
Gutter Replacement Final (Tab O)

Criminal Law Revision (Tab J)
Governmental Operation (Tab K)

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell Phones - Thank You

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador.



ROLL CALL AND FI.AG SALUTE

STAFF PRESENT

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FINAL
BUDGET

PUBLIC COMMENT

MINUTES APPROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

COASTAL COMMUNITY ACTION
PROGRAM (CCAP)

2013 BUDGET ORDINANCE 788

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

ABSENT

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting

Wednesday, November 2A, 2012

Council members Catterlin, Reed, Lant and Ator

Mayor Dent was absent. Mayor Pro Tem Ben Ator Chaired the meeting. Councilman Schiller
was absent lt was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Gouncilman Catterlin to
excuse Councilmember Schille/s absence. Motion Ca¡ried 4-0.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb and Jon
Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

The public hearing on the final budget was opened al7:e2 pm. No comments were made by the
public or Council. The Public Hearing closed at 7:03 pm.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

None.

It was moved by Councilman Cattertin, seconded by Gouncilman Reed to approve the
minutes from the November 14,20i2 meeting. Motion Carried 40.

None.

Dan Glenn provided a memo for the Council and invites any questions they may have. Dan
Glenn commented on fìscal issues, including how much of a financial impact the fire district cost
will be and the iail contract.

Dan explained the Coastal Communi$ Action Plan (CCAP) contract that will be presented this
evening is an annual agreement allowing CCAP to help McCleary residents that are in need of
financial assistance for their utili$ bills. This is a wonderful program that the City appreciates
greatly.

Nick Bird has provided a memo for the Council and invites any questions they may have. He
stated the treatment plant is now fully operational and running fine. The Treatment plant
Operator position will begin advertising this week.

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Gouncilman Reed to authorize the Mayor
to sign the annual agreement w¡th CCAP. Motion Garried 4-0.

Discussion took place regarding the need to move the fire mitigation money to the general fund
for availability so the City can move forward on a fire station project. The Council alðo agreed to
move $20,000 to increase the amount of availability. lt was moved by Councilman Lant,
seconded by Gouncilman Reed to adopt ordinance No. 7gg adopting a budget for the
calendar year 2o13 and establishing salaries and include the change of moviñg $z9,ooo
from the fire mitigation fund to the current expense fund and allocating $20,000 from the
fire department capital outlay line to the fire station project line. Roli Call taken in the
affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 4-0.

Vouchers/Checks approved were 35620-35673 including EFT's in the amount of $1gg,21g.35
and 35674-35675 including EFTs in the amount of $304,719.g0.

It was moved by Gouncilman catterlin, seconded by councilmen Reed to approve the
voucherc. Motion Carried 4-0.

Councilman Lant thanked the Finance Committee, Nick Bird and Wendy Collins for all their hard
work on the budget. He knows how much work it is and appreciates all tñeir hard work.

PUBLIC COMMENT



EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJoURNED lt was moved by councilman Gatterlin, seconded by Councilmen Reed to adjourn the
meet¡ng at7:24 PM. The next meeting will be on December 12,2012at 7:00 pM. Motion
Carried 4.0.

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins;



L2/Ø6/2øL2 ø9: L5 36Ø949772I GLENN PAGE Ø2/ø5

MEIIORAìTDTTM

TO: MAYOR AND CTTY COUNCIL, City of McCì-eary

FROM: DåNIEL O. GLENN, CiFy Attorney
DATE: December 6, 20j,2

RE: LEGAL Ac'rvrrrus as of DE.EMBER 12, 2oL2

THIS DOCUMENT is p_repar forutilizarion by .r.he city of ncðfeåiy andis subject to the attärney-cfieàt' norinconsistent with laws reiating to
As aû introductory comment, r wourd note that this isa somewhat unusual date situãtion. túeì.eeting is l*l'g held, ifone uses a particular -pattern of printing, oï-1zt1v'tn, Thatdoes not'happen very often

's i s an agreement ímplementing
wiII report rrore extänsively.Ilow stores such as Gordon'S- oras wel_l às, theoretically,

, to upgrade certain of their

r have had the opportunity to review the contract. Asusual, it appears to be noñ-negotiaËre. Three *"p"ði., stuck outin my vÍew:

*PEcr and BpA wiJ-l not pay utility for post-terrrina.tÍonactivity_after recaipt, oã noùice'of te¡mination unfesssuch pEcr elecrs for utitity to finalize such-pr;jectspursuant to Section 6 (b) rbove.,,

c¡TY OF MccLEARy
__ . loosourHsnosrRËer
MSCLEARY, WASHTNGTON gBSSz

ME}ÍOR.;AÀIDUM - 1



L2/Ø6/2øL2 89:1-6 36ø9437721,

clTY OF tVtcCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9S657

GLENN PAGE ø3/Ø5

That is desíre on their part, but wewilL want to make ct into which the City entershas the ability irnmediataiy ã"ã t" not beresporrsible f or I from the termínat j_on.
' B. rn the event oI a dispute, oregon raw is âppricahr_eand any litigation wilt be in Oregbn.

c- The contract indicates it is to be signed by Mr.Bird. As usuar I i! is my advice that ãontracts be si-gned hy theMayor after authorization by the Council.

. My impression is the risk,/þenefÍt of the. agreement andproject is a positíve onè. My go?r is simply to *"[Ë-"*rtain we
1:="îTu::^_"jjn"se marrers going in rarher-rhan dÍscoverinq r,hãrnr-f the proverbial rice hits the fan.

2.
one of the ch
it cl-ear the
statute which had not beenmunicipal code. I have discovecurre Iwant v+ mâY

revie noi^'

]esa1 ::3 t",
be]-ie
adopt :i: ::"llowever, one must be cautious in these areas.

Pursuant to discubsi
devel-oped for revíew e
FtrE i-- efundamental goal. '.llhar, goal of the City, sllearing Examiner to hear req hanges 1n thecomprehensive plan, and other retaining theabítity on the part of coufl instir*ute thePlannirig commission. As you will note, r have characterized thehearing examiner in these situat ..p!"anning agency., seas to be consisterrt with in RCw i5e.O:, thechapter of state law prov e authority to carryforth planning anil zoriing

I have sought sibleand. to keep the operáti rhar¡are currently, the ur¡vJ
àrter"ãtt;; .pproaches wj-th rhe the
made by the Mayor and council. to be

3-

MEì{ORÀ}TDUM . 2



L2/Ø612ØL2 Ø9: LE 36Ø943772L

4.

GLENN PAGE ø4/ø5

Based

CITYOF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLËARY, WASHTNGTON SBõ52

: tjasecl
:1"1^1,-":1"p^1|1t r*q?r!, it äppears the Commissi.oners are soinsto seek to enhance their buclgec by the sarne mechanis*-iÀ*i-ãïä
1"=! ylar. Thar is shiftlng nioneytor a road. fund to the g;å";;ifund which means that the môneys paid by the city's citizens willnow go not to the maintenance of the ioads, b'it rather to funcjthe County's general operations,

Mayor Dent, in compa
County's citíes, has expressed
letter to the Commissionêrs
Cosmopolis. By the tirne of
CommissÍoners will have made tnot have a direct effect upon the City, s budget, þut will_ef fectively increase the tax load on the ðity. 

" ô'itil"ns.
5. wsar'G' coNFERENcE: The Falr conf erence of thewashington state Municipal Attorneys Association was verybeneficiar- There was some very usefúl inrormãiiã" in terms ofavoiding pitfalls in relation to derinquent utiliLy accounts.That information has been prov

ft will possibly lead to s-ome sa presentaì:ic.¡n in relation to d

;
es nêcessary. ) of coursê, there

ot1 the mari j uana matter and a

As a personal sid,e point, Lhe Associatiofl's membershave made the tactical error of- choosing me te serve as its firstvÍce-president. Apparently, that me.ñs that come the Sp=r-ng,unless they discover the error they have and woul_d bJ m"king,-'iwi-ll have the opportunity to serv" a5 the president_ of theAssociation. It will- be the first Lime in quife "-ririf" that anattorney for smal-l- citíes wilr have the opportunity to so serve.
The Association is one which provides a great deal ofbe¡refit to atl who attend and participäte in its ácirvities.
6.

and r have had col-lins, Mr' Bird,

Jt9?l I : As you are a\^rare, it , å#tåif"fr:;i"t":å::ancreases each year and, has one scheduled for 2QT3. That hrasdone upon the basis of study carrieci out by G & o 
-ittdi"uting 

therates had been too low and that a catch up was necessary. Ãtt",201-3, the rates r^¡ir.r. be adjusted, by a cpr protocor. However, r{ehave â motre immediate lssue upon r^re wistr to have councilclari-f ication.

MEMOR.âIIDUM . 3



L2/ø6/2øL2 Ø9: L5 3Ëø9437721

CITY OF McCLEARY
_ - rro0 souTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98552

GLENN PAGE ø5/ø5

usage l_eve1
However, the ted is as noted. Unl_ess toldothe.rwise, which witl continue to beimplenrenteC _ of the rates and, resolutíon.

As al-ways, this is not meant to be all inc]-usive. rfyou hava any questions or cornrnents, please di.rect them to me.
DG/le

MEMORJAI{DT'M . 4



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: December 6,2012
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well2 & 3 Proiect

Progress Estimate No. 3 is included as an action item for this meeting. As usual, a part of
that package includes a list of major work completed. We have also included a summary
of the change order proposals to date for your review. As was indicated last meeting, the
cleaning of the well screen has been done. Following the staff report are before and after
images of the well casing at various depths; prepared by G&O.

Treatment Plant Manager

We have received concurrence from the Teamsters Bargaining Unit without the need of
initiating an MOU. As such, we have advertised for the position on the AIWC, Evergreen
Rural Water, and APWA websites. To date, we have not received any applicants.

Fire Department / Public Facilitv's Roof

Todd has contacted Ron Pittman to get a second quote on the roof replacement.
Additionally, the rooflrng contractor that will be installing the roof on the Well 2 building
will be stopping by on Friday and will provide a quote the following week. We are
hoping that the construction cost will dramatically decrease from the initial estimate of
$62,500. If the additional quotes come in near that amount, we will be forced to consider
an inferior product (non-metal on the low pitch roof). As usual, we will provide more
information when it is received.

4kV Substation

Dissolved Gas Analysis (DGA) samples were taken this week. V/e hope to have results
back next week. Elcon, our electrical engineers, will be providing a memo to summarize
the results.

l2kv Substation

DGA samples were also taken at the I2kV substation. As with the 4 kV substation,
Elcon will provide a summary memo after the test results are received.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

December 6,2012
Page2 of2

Snow Policies

Again, no progress has been made on initiating snow policies yet. This is still an item on
the to-do list. I have coordinated with the Post Office and we have established a protocol
if the situation arises prior to formalizing the snow policies.

Ecology Grantlloan Program

No information has been received. The website still indicates that the list of applications
is to be provided shortly after the closing date of November 2. The anticipated funding
offer list will be prepared in early 2013.

2nd Street Intersection

As previously noted, since a complaint has been filed, we will continue to search for
funding opportunities to correct the existing deficiencies at 2nd Street and Hemlock
Street.

Electric Vehicle Charsins Stations

Ecotality's contractor (Reliable Electric out of Olympia) visited the site and has provided
a construction estimate to Ecotality. The sales team at Ecotality will then polish the
quote, apply the credits, and provide a proposal package for your review in the near
future. We are hoping that this can be provided for consideration at the December 12
Council Meeting.



Beginning of second screened rnterval: Approximatery 7 Feet BGS

Before

After



Well No. 2 Rehabilitation - Before and After pictures

Well Casing: Approximately 17 feet BGS
Before

After



Lead Packer:Approximately 65 Feet BGS

Before

After

ll--"3-l:'3JË,, [r t:r Iû.,ct 57.9



Beginning of First Screened Interval: Approximately 65 Feet BGS

Before

After



End of First Screened Interval: Approximately 73 Feet BGS

Before

After



Portion of Second Screened Interval: Approximatety 83 Feet BGS

Before

After



Reduction in Screen Inlet Size: Approximately 87 Feet BGS

Before

After



Bottom of Well: Approximately 95 Feet BGS

Before

After



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Paul Nott, Light & Po
Date: December 6,2012
Re: November Report

Monthþ Statistics;

New Seruices; 0
System Outages; 1

Pole Replacements; 2
Maintenance Work Orders; 2
Billable Work Orders; 0

YTD Totals;

13
24
13

42
t6

The month ofNovember consisted of; one outage, a couple of maintenance work orders,
Chrisûnas decorations and some pole replacements due to the storm.

We experienced a mini storm that blew through earlier this month. Even though the
winds were not that significant, with the amount of rain we have had this month the
ground saturation allowed for a tree to fall into our lines by the overpass that resulted in
breaking the top out of one pole and also cracking another two spans away. We replaced
the broken pole during the outage and a¡e now changing out the cracked pole today.

November as always is Chrisûnas decoration month for the crew. With the addition of the
trees and locomotive decorations in the parþ the amount of time also increases to
complete these tasks. This year the crew had approximately 208 man hours involved in
preparatior¡ repair and installation of the decorations. Even though the weather didn't
cooperate with the tree lighting event, hopefully, everyone enjoyed the decorations.

The rest of the month will consist of closing out20l2 work orders and preparing for a
fresh'Sart to the New Year.

The power crew would like to wish everyone a happy, safe holiday, and a happy new
yeaf.

As always if you have any questions feel free to contact us...



STAFF REPORT

ï;i#äff""iËj,"", ?
Date: December 4,2012
Re: November Building Department

Activities
¡ Submit copies of permits issued to Grays Harbor County Assessor's Office.
¡ McCleary School playshed on hold pending metal building design approval.
o The Beehive Harmony House plan changes reviewed and approved for foundation changes. Civil drawings being

reviewed by staffand Gray &' Osborne.
r Lexar Homes, 539 E. Bear St in the frnishing stage.

. High Defrnition Homes 1562 N. 5ú St. is currently in the rough in stage.

o 221W. Pine St. Final Inspection, approved.
. Energy Wise Construction final inspection performed, corrections given.

o Implemented the new Residential Construction Application Package, which will include all the forms and

applications that could be required for a residential project.
. Simpson LPG Tank permit started, slab and underground inspections passed.

Nuisance Issues in Proqress

@outto 511 s. 3'd st. & 349 s. l't st.

isances Resolved



Buildine Denartment Activifv

ACTIVITY MONTI{LY
TOTALS

YEAR TO
DATE

TOTALS
ACTTVITY EXPLANATION

Customer Service 34 720
Answer building department related questions in
person or by phone, meeting with potential
aoolicants.

Building Permits Issued 2 32
Remodels, new construction & additions, both
residential and commercial.

Plan Reviews Performed I 39
Reviewing plans for building code and municipal
code compliance.

Inspections Performed 10 251
Field inspections, writing of corrections or
aoorovins work.

Finals or Certificates of
Occupancies

1 13

Performing of the final inspection & issuing of
certificate of occupancy allowing use of the
structure.

Complaints Received 2 r6
Investigate and address citizen or staffreported
issues, obtain resolution or acceptable
compromise.

Nuisance Letters Sent 6 45
Fonnal notice from the City informing citizens of
violations and providing expectation of the City
for comoliance.

Lemay's Garbage Letters
t'nt 6 148

Formal notice from City after notification from
Lemay that service has been stopped.

Building Department
Revenue

$408.80 ssst26.7t
Funds generated by the Building Department from
oermits. insoections. reviews etc.

rvatl ro

Month
Applications

Received
Conservation
Permits Issued

Rebates Paid
This Month Total Rebates Paid To Date

October 2 J s765.70 $2930.70
November I I $3000.00 $5930.70

Lemavts Ga
Number of letters sent to

Tenants
Number of letters sent to

Owners
Second notices sent to

Tenants
Second noticts sent to

Owners
J J 0 0

Active Àccounts Pendins Stoooed Service Un-Occunied
84 0 1l t5



STAFF'REPORT

-d: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster
Date: December 4,2012
Re: November Website & Help Desk

Re-Occurrins Website Activities
o Council Agenda/Packet posted online.
. Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activity
o Created a new tab on the menu bar for the Xpress Bill Pay service, also uploaded the announcement

flyer to the Utilities Page.
o Changed Municipal Code of the Month to: 17.32.050 Storage of vehicles and other materials.
. Implemented the new formatted Municipal Code.
¡ Posted a new Conservation opportunity, Heat Pump Water Heaters, and created the new application.
o Posted Deputy City Clerk Job Opening and removed it later in the month.
o Added Resolution 651 to the garbage utility page with the rate increase notice.
o Uploaded the Proposed 2013 Budget to the website under the budget tab.

ditional Tasks
. Coordinate the scheduling of the EV project estimate phase with the Ecotality contractor and staff.

Activi

Month Number of Incidents
Renorted

Staff
Reported / Closed /

Ooen

Citizen
Reported / Closed /

Onen
Ausust l5 12l3 t26 3/3/10

September 9 7ltl32 2/l/tt
October 5 3 I 0l3s 210 / t3

November J 3 12136 0 /21 rr

Website Comments:

No Comments received this month

Website Traflic November 1.2012 throueh November 30.2012

, -osite Statistics are unavailable this month due to the inaccuracy of the number caused by the municipal code
reformatting, the numbers were over inflated due to the opening of the pages for verification of the content.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: December 5,2012
Re: PWTF Amendment

The loan agreement between PWTF and the City for the Well 213 project was executed in
201I. The hrst payment was requiredin20l2. The loan agreement originally stated that
the 20 year loan period ended June 1, 2032. As the hrst payment was made in20l2, after
making 20 annual payments the loan period will actually end in203l. The intent of this
Amendment is to correct the oversight made in the original agreement.

Staff Recommendation:

As this is a correction of a typographical error and does not affect the f,rscal nature of the
agreement, staff recommends execution of the Amendment.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing execution of Amendment to Loan Agreement / Contract
PCl2-951-069 (the 2012 PWTF Loan Agreement).



November 79,2012

Nick Bird
City Ot McCleary
100 S. 3rrl Strect
McCleary. WA 98557

RE Amendment to Loan Agreement/Contract pC12-951 -069

Dear ivlr. Bird:

Attached is an amendment that the Public Works Board requests you to sign. The amendment was
needed due to a processing error where the loan term year as stated in one section ofthe contract does not
correspond with the date stated in another section. To avoid confusion later, we've elected to formally
alter the completion date on the contract Face Sheet, and in Section I . 14 and Section I . I 7. This
amendment does not affect the number of years you have to repay the loan or your payment amounts.

Many thanks for your assistance.

Sincerely,

JefT Hinokle
PWB Sraff
(360) 72s-3060
J efï. h in ck I eí.ZDcotr r rr r erce.wa. gov

Enclosures



AM EN DM ENT DECLARATIONS

CLIENT INFORMATION

City of McCìlea

PC12-9s1-069

PROJECT INFORMATION

Title

Project City

Project Stote

Project Zip

Well2 and 3 lmprovemcnts

McCleary
rilashingtorr

98557

LOAN TERMS and CONDITIONS

Loan Amount
Loon Term

lnterest Rote

Loon Reimbursement
Døte

Payment Month
Time of Performance

1.548.000.00

20

2.00

June I

60 months from Clontlact Execution to Pr<rject Ctonlpletion clate.



AME,N DM ENT DECLARATIONS (continued)

state. Ímd tbcJeral recruircments.



AMENDMENT FACE SHEET

Loan Number: PC12-951'069
Amendment Number: A

Washington State Department of Gommerce
PUBLIC WORKS BOARD

Gonstruction Loan Contract

l. Gontractor
City of McCleary
I 00 South 3rd Street
Public Works Dir.
McCleary. WA 98557

2. Contractor Doing Business As (optional)
N/A

3. Gontractor Representative (only if updated)
N/A

4. Public Works Board Representative (only if updated)
N/A

5. Original Contract Amount

$1,548,000 00

6. Amendment
Amount
N/A

7. New Gontract Amount

N/A

8. Amendment Funding Source

Federal: ! State: EI Other: n nlA: n
9. Amendment Start Date
Amendment Execution Date

10. Gontract End Date

June 1, 2031

11. Federal Funds (as applicable): FederalAgency: CFDA Number:
N/A N/AN/A

12. Amendment Purpose:
The purpose of this amendment is to correct a processing error that caused the contract completion dates to be

>rrectly displayed in the contract document.

I ne Board, defined as the Washington State Public Works Board, and Borrower/Contraetor acknowledge and accept
the terms of this AgreemenVContract As Amended and attachments and have executed this Contract on the date below
to start as of this date of execution. The rights and obligations of both parties to this Agreement/Contract As Amended
are governed by this AgreemenVContract Amendment and the following other documents incorporated by reference:
Declarations Page, Amendment Terms and Conditions including all attachments. A copy of this AgreemenuContract
Amendment shall be attached to and made a part of the original AgreemenUContract between the Board and the
Borrower/Contractor. Any reference in the original Contrac[to "Agieement" or "Contract" shall mean the "Agreement As
Amended" or "Contract As Amended," respectively.

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date

FOR FOR PUBLIC WORKS BOARD

John LaRocque, Executive Director

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY

Rob McKenna
Attorney General

Signature on File
Kathryn Wyatt
Assistant Attornev General

City of McCleary
PC12-951-069

Page 1

11119t2012
Loan End Date Amendment

AllPrograms



AMENDMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

\ilashington State Department of Commerce
PUBLIC WORKS BOARI)
Construction Loan Contract

ContractorÆoffower: City ol' McClear_v
ContractNumber: PC12-951-069
AmendmentNumber: A

The Public Works Board (or its suceessors), a department of the State of Washington, (hereafter referred to as
the "Board") and the Contractor, listed on the Face Sheet, agree to amend the declared loan by modifying the
contract completion dates in the following sections to reflect the term and completion date as set for below.

Contract Face Slreet:
(ltem 8: Contract End Date)
Contract End Date: June 1, 2031,

Part 1 SpecialTerms and Conditions:

1 .14. Rate and Term of Loan
(2nd sentence modified to read as follows):
The term of the loan shall not exceed 20 years, with the final payment due June 1,2031.

1.17. Repavment
(2nd paragraph, 3rd sentence is modified to read as follows):
The final payment shall be on or before June 1 , 2031, of an amount sufficient to bring the loan balance to
zefo.

City of McOleary
PC12-951-069

Loan End Date Amendment
AllPrograms

Page2
't1t19t2012



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: December 5,2012
Re: WelI2l3 Progress Estimate No. 3

Attached you will find a copy of Progress Estimate No. 3 for the Wellfield Improvements
Project. Included with this Progress Estimate is a summary of work performed during the
time period from November 1 through November 30.

Action Requested:

Please authorize payment of Progress Estimate No. 3 to Award Construction in the
amount of 5220,704.20 and deposit 510,672.35 into the retainage account.



G*-¡. ,It..
CONSULTING ENGINEEBS

December 5,2012

Mr. Nick Bird P.E.
Cþ of McCIeary
100 South Third Street
McCleary, Washington 98557

SUBJECT: PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 3, WELL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT
CITY OF MCCLEARY, GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY, WASHINGTON
G&O #1lssl.0l

Dear Mr. Bird:

We have enclosed two copies of Progress Estimate No. 3 for this project, Also enclosed
is a summary of the work performed to date. The total amount now due the contractor
and the amount to be deposited in the retainage account are as follows:

Amount to be Deposited in
Amount Now Due Retairrage Account Total Retainage Amovnt

s220,704.20 $10,672.35 832,970.59

Please call the undersigned if you have any questions or concems regarding this matter.

Very truly yorrs,

Joseph

JP/sp
Encl.

cc: Mr. Todd Vasey, Award Construction, Inc.

olympia, washington 98502 (360) 292-74a1
S erineoonrewcteooana

GRAY & OSBORNE,

2lO2Carriage Drive SW, Building I Fax (360) 292-7517



CITYOFMCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COI,NTY
WASHINCTON

PROJECT:

CITY OFMCCLEARY
WELLFIELD IMPROVEMENTS
c&o JoB NUMBER #l t55t.0t

NO. DESCRJPTION

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 3
DECEMBER4 2OI2

UNIT UNIT

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
NOVEMBER 1, 2OI2 TO NOVEMBER 30, 2OI2

CONTRACTOK
AWARD CONSTRUSilON, INC.
980 WILLEYS LAKE ROAD
FERNDALE, WA 98248

PERCENT
OF

CONTR.ACT

I

2

3

4

5

6

1

I
9

l0
lt
)2
l3
t4

t5
l6
t7
l8

Mobilíation, Clanup and
Dqnobilization
Minor Changes

Demolition
Loca¡e Exisihg UtiliÌ¡es
Trench Excavation Safcy System
Excavation, Backfill, Compaction and
Grading
Special Excavation of Unsuiøble
Mate¡ial
Emsion Controf
Railroad Borings
Foundation Gravel
Gnvcl Eorrow
Crushcd Surfacing Top Course

Quarry Spalls

Commercial ffMÀ
Topsoil
Hydroseeding
Operations Building
Existing Well No.3 Building
Modifications
Replace Well No,2 Pump
Replace ril'ell No. 3 Pump
Pyrolusito Treatnent System
Sodium Hypochloritr Feed System
Potasgium Perman gsmte Feed
Piping, Valves and Appurænancôs

Rectrical, Tclomtry and Instrumentation

r Ls $60,000.00
I CAr.C 35,000.00
r LS $13,s00.00
I EA $300.00
r rs $80.00

r LS $t 1.600.00

25 CY $65.00
¡ LS $15,000.00
f Ls $20,000.00

75 CY S60.(X)

225 TNr 322.50
ã0 TN .t34.00

5 CY $120.00
2t TN $t35.00

t50 cY s38.00
800 sY $1.10

l rs s180,000,00

II^s
lLs

16 HR

$4,413.42

$r,821.70
s\328,29
($706.38)

s1,210.00
$3,891.t5

s302,s0

t00,0P/o
r00.00%
100.000/0

r00.00%

l@.0@/o

100.00%

27

0.ú%
0.Wo
0.Wo
0.Wo

0.00o/o

o.00%
27

$0.00

$63,000.00

$0.00

$8es00.0{)
$2 I,700.00
$t2.880.00

sr68.800.00
955,200.00

so.00

s4,41i.42
$1,821.70

92J28.29
(s706,

sl¿f 0.00

$3,891. r s
s8,167.50

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$580,00

$0.00

$0.00
s4.000.00

$o.oo
st,4ó2,50

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$84,600.00

$0.00
$63,000,00

$0.00
$12, I 00.00
$2JE7.00

s0.00
$21, f 00.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
s0.00
s0.00

$0.00

$o.oo
$8, I 67.50

$0.00
$0.00
s0.00

75.0OYo

2l,ao%
80.of/o

I
100.000/o

95.00%

0

90.0Ùo/o

l@.0sl/o

35

28
0

t
25

45

667

65.00o/"

0.00%
90.00%
0.00%

75.00o/o

70.N%
64.40Yo

80.00%

20.00%

25,00i/o

21.00o/o

0.ú%
0

O.W/o

5,Off/o

0
0.0070

20.0V/ø

0
65
0
0

0
o
0

47.000/e

0,000/o

9{J.00o/¡

0.00%
ll.OV/o
7.70%

0.00%
t0.00%
0.0oo/o

$4s,000.00
$r p50.00

s10,800.00

$2,700.00

$80.00

$¡ r,020.00

$0.00
s13,500.00

s20.000.00

$2,t00.00
$5,0r7.s0

$0.00

$t20.00
$3,375.00

$1,7¡ 0.00

s733.70
$t I 7,000-00

st 5,000.00

$1,050.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

75V¿

2t%
80%

111%

l00o/o

954/o

IVo

90o/o

Í00o/o

47o/o

99o/o

OV.

20o/¡

l\V/o
3OVo

83o/o

6s%

0%

90o/o

0o/o

75%

70%
64%
g0%

20o/o

l9
20

2l
22
23

24
25

1 LS $s6,000.00
I LS 570,000,00
I LS $6ó,0æ.00
I LS $il0,000.00
I LS $3t,000.@
I LS $20,000.00
¡ LS S2n,000.00
I ls $276,000.00

lI.s
ILS
ILS
tLs

t00%
t00%
l00y
t00%

100o/o

r00%
1690/ocoz

c03
c04

'Per Change Order No. I , the contract quântity of graycl borrow hæ changed from 450 tons to ?2j tons.

CTIANGE ORDERS:
col
Install AddÍtíonal Pipe

Materials Testing o¡rd Segregation
Cenerôtor Condu¡ts

Relocate Discharge Line
Well No.2 Rdrabiliodon

Ctange Well Cæing Exænsion from 12,,

ro 20'
SonarJetting the Well Screcn
lVell Clemup

Page'l otL Fa€.c$ Êfi¡alê No 3



PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO.3
DECEMBER 4,2OT2

CITY OFMCCLEARY
CR,{YS HARBOR COUNTY
TVASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CITY OFMCCLEARY
W ELLFIELD IMPROVEMENTS
G&O JOB NUMBER#I I55I.OI

PROGRESS ESTIIVÍATE PERIOD
NOVEMBER I, 2OI2 TO NOVEMBER 30, 2OI 2

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD CONSTRUCTION, INC.
980 WILLEYS LAKE ROAD
FERNDALq WA 98248

A
SALES TAX
MATERÍAI5 ON IiAND (INCLUDING S.aLiES TAX)
TOTAL \ryITH SALF^S TAX (lnc[ Metcdalr or l{rnd)
LESSs% RETAINED (BEFORE TAÐ

TOTAL TARNED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE

ORlcINr\ L CONTRACT AMOUNT
CONTRA T AMOUNT lryITg CITANGE ORDERS
CON'I'RACT PERCENTAGE TO DATE

PROGRESS ESTIMATËNO. I
PROCRESS ESTIMATE NO. 2

PROORESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
DATES

84U/o
1.88

$55,390.60

$0.00
î714,8r2.4E
$32,90.s9

s6E¡,831.8t

PERIOD

$r7,929.s5
$0.00

t271,376.55
st0,672.35

TOTALPAYMENTNOW DUE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE ESTII IATE lS
A TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE
\¡/ORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONIR.ACT.

SUMMARY AND DISTRIBUTION OF PAYMENTS

AL

$r,t e¡,885.00
$1,195,ó20.68

5f/ø

$157,255.89

$303,87t ,80

î220J0420 wm,m+.zo

I HEREBY CERTIFT TSAT THE
PREVAILING WAGES HAVE BEEN PAID tN
ACCORDANCE WtTIt RCW 39.12.

AWARD CONSTRUCTION. INC.

TAX
R.ATE

MATERÍALSON R.BTAINAGE

PAY
EST
NO.

EARNED PER
PERIOD

TOTAL
PAYMENTHAND

28,2012
SEPTEMBER 29, 2OI2 TO OCTOBER 3 I, 2012
NOVEMBER I. 2OI2 TO NOVEMBER 30.2OI2

$293,879 88

s2t!,44?.00

8.40%
8AMo
8.4(f/d

$24685.9r
$t7,929.55

s14,693.99
s10,672.3s

sf 57

$303,87 r.80
9220,704.19

$0 00

s0 00

$659,4t t.8E t32,970.59 $68t,83t,88TÔTAL:

Page2ol2

$55,390.60 ¡0.00

Prolr6E¡hr, M ¡



Summary of Work Performed

Progress Estimate No. I (September 4, 2012 through September 28, 2012):

o The settling basin was excavated. Both the bottom of the settling basin and the
access ramp were paved.

o The purnp station manhole was installed and both drain lines running from the
settling basin to the manhole were installed.

o Two l8-foot sections of drain line extending up from the pump station ma¡hole
(to the floor drains and catch basins at the operations building) were installed.

o The 2-inchforce main extending from the pump station manhole to the existing
sanitary sewer rnanhole on Summit Road was installed.

. The existing Well No. 2 building and slab were demolished.
o The existing well pump and motor \Mere removed from Well No. 2 and the well

casing was inspected by video camera.
o The 8-inch and 16-inch bore casings were installed under the railroad.
e The 8-inch raw water line was installed from the operations buitding to the Well

No. 3 building (no tie in has been made).
o 2-inch electrical conduit was installed from the 16-ìnch railroad bore to the Well

No. 3 building (including the portion through the bore casing).
o The bypass piping was installed and bedded to a point such that a tie-in to the

existing system could be made at either end.

Progress Estimate No. 2 (September 29, 2012 through October 3l,, 2012)

. The tie in of the bypass piping to the City's distribution system has been
completed.

. The catch basins located adjacent to the operations building have been installed.

. The drain line extending from the catch basins adjacent to the operations building
to the pump station manhole was finishsd.

. All pipeline trenches have been backfilled.
¡ Fittings (to allow sand to be blown in) were welded onto the ends of the bore

casings and sand was blown into each of the bore casíngs.
r The 2-inch electrical conduit was extended from the 16-ínch bore casing to the

operations building.
o The raw water line was disinfected and pressure tested,
. The under slab drain lines were pressure tested.
. The City installed the transformer vault.
o The space between the 16-inch bore casing and the surrounding earth has been

grouted and the bore pit excavations completely backfilled.
o The footing and stem wall have been poured.
o Foundation gravel has been placed for the slab subgrade and building apron

subgrades.
o The area around the operations building has been graded out with gravel borrow.
. All floor drain piping has been installed and the floor drains have been set.



. All under-slab chemical, water, and vent piping has been installed.
r All conduits have been stubbedup to the MCC/conhol panel.
. The ground ring has been installed a¡or.nd the operations building foundation.
r The ATEC filter unit has been delivered.
. The chemical metering pumps and chemical tånks have been delivered.
o The well has been cleaned by sonic jetting.

Progress Estimate No. 3 Q{ovember I, 2012 throughNovember 30, 2012)

o Foam insulation and vapor barrier have been placed above the slab subgrade,
. The floor drains have been set.
o The slab has been poured and finished-
. Equipmentpads have been poured for the SHC and ATEC tanks.
o The CMU wall has been erected and the top plate installed.
o The interior chemical room wall has been frame .

. The SHC tank has been set inside the operations building
e The ATEC tanks have been set inside the operations building.
. WellNo. 2 has been brushed and swged.
e The Well No. 2 ptunp and motor has been installed.
o A video was taken to document the effectiveness of the Well No. 2 cleaning.

Progress since November 30

. The rooftn¡sses have been delivered and erected.
o Cross bracing for the tnsses has been installed.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: December 6,2012
Re: Well Change Order Proposals

Attached you will find a summary of the change order proposals associated with the Well
213 project Proposals #l - #7 and #14 have been addressed as either approved via
Change Order or denied. We wanted to make you aware of a few other items that are in
the works.

Proposals #8 - #I2 are the additive items that the City did not award to the contract. We
previously asked the Contractor if they would be willing to hold their bid prices as we
would like to consider a couple of the additive items in 2013. The specific items that we
would like you to consider is Decommissioning Existing Well No. 1 (required by the
Department of Ecology) and Chip Sealing after the work is complete. The table below
shows the original bid amount, proposed additions, and total cost.

* - Cost increase has not been finalized, however after reviewing other bidder's amounts
it is possible the Contractor will hold the bid amount.

Proposals #15 - #17 are still being negotiated. We anticipate revisions to #16 and#17.
Once revisions are received we will formalize this information in Change Order No. 2.

We also have directed Award (the Contractor) to begin preparing the Change Order
documentation for cleaning Well No. 3 so we can avoid rushing the approval.

The item that follows the change order proposal summary has yet to be added to the
summary. The item includes installation of a manual transfer switch to allow a generator
to be hooked up in the event no power is provided to the site. The estimated amount is
59,135.32. This item is for consideration at this meeting.

Staff Recommendation:

At this time, we would like to recommend that the City consider including Additive
Item's No. 1 and 2 (decommissioning the well and chip seal) into the next change order
document. Incorporating the decommissioning of the well into the contract will provide
some economy of scale on the cleaning change order for Well No. 3. Repairing the
existing chip seal road and providing an additional lift would provide a clean hnished
product.

Decommission
Existine Well No. I $9,875 $0 s9,875

Chip Seal $6.600 $o* $6,600*



STAFF REPORT
December 6,2012

Well Change Order Proposals
Paga2 ofZ

Regarding the manual transfer switch, since our situation is substantially different from
most other water utilities, staff does not believe that spending over $9,000 on a manual
transfer switch is wartanted.

Action Requested:

Please consider directing staff to include Additive Item's #l and #2 into the next ehange
order document. Additionally, please consider approval or denial to incorporate the
manual transfer switch into the next ehange order document.



12-02 McCleary Well Field lmprovements
Change Order Summary

coP
Number

ACI Cost
Code

Date Date
Submitted Accepted Proposed Cost

Owner
Accepted Costs

$4,840.00

Accepted
Owner

co#1

N

Comments

shown on drawings, aOditional +/- 
l

I i35', fittings and elevation
COP-2 _9€9-OO2 imodifications .

-

coP-4 9gg-oo¿
l--

ÇOP-4a 999-oo4

N

$4,413.42 $4,413.42' CO#1

$1,E21. co#1

$1,210.00 CO#1
-'"
$3,sgl 15] co#1

l

92,328.78i CO#1-t

-$706.38 CO#1
l

I th7t2!12
t

$qe 64

t -'

loe¡i¡g_o þ¡r¡qatr

I

9117t2012

I

st17t?912

I

$1 ,210.00l
.l

s3,qs1.15

92,328.78

f - _-

coP-s sss.-o-o,s-

icoP-6 egg-O_Og 
i

$o ool

coP 11
t

icop tz

iCost in addition to bid price for Alt

ia - {ngqge¡qy qgtgrat91

Cost in addition to bid price for Alt
l5 - P¡yglu_sile Treatment System

$o.oo

$0i00

$0.00,

$0100l

N

l

$1,380.00



$3,871.14

$700.65 r

$0 00

-
Payment w¡lt only be madé forl extrá¿s anO

J2 megalug kits. The other components are
N included in COP 2.

IN r Denied by Council on October 24
I

N lncludes extra CB risers, cement, and labor.| ----
I eroposãi inctudelconkactoian¿
lsubcontractor markups. Todd has agreed to
remove the contractor markup. The price

j 1Ot29t2012
I

I

es9-o1q

l

Additional Cost for Mag Flow
Meter $3,795.00

Additional Cost changing from 6"
tg_! p1¡ljsgharge

$33,92s.13 $19,217.77 0.0

'Thb cost must b6 add€d to orþinal bid price br edditive iterns
" ACI w¡ll raqu€st arlditbnal contract tirns and poþnt¡ally extEnded overhead and rcmobilization if procurcment and installation require a contracl g)dension past- the finbh dsÞ ehown in the epprcved schêdule

lttt'tstzot
i--

11t13t201CoP 17 igsg-orz $qq.Q8



Nick Bird

From:
nt:

Gc:
Subject:

Joe Plahuta [jplahuta@g-o.com]
Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:47 PM
Nick Bird
'Jon Hinton'
Proposalfor MTS at Well No. 2 Building

Attachments: MTS Cost Proposal.pdf; MTS and Pigtail Figure.pdf

Hi Nick,

Attached is the cost proposal (less ACI markup) for installing an MTS at the Well No. 2 Building. The cost with allowable
markup is 59,135.32. I will confirm with Todd whether this proposal includes a credit for the junction box that the MTS
will replace but I believe that it does. Also attached is a figure showing how installation of an MTS will alter the existing
design. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Joseph Plahuta
Gray & Osborne, lnc.
Olympia Office
2102 Carriage Drive SW, Bldg. I

Olympia, WA 98502

Ph(360) 292-7481
Fx(360) 292-7517

-ctronic File Transfer-

Note that these electronic files are provided as a courtesy only. Gray & Osborne, lnc. in no way guarantees the accuracy
or completeness of the digital data contained within these files. Furthermore, Gray & Osborne, lnc. assumes no liability
for any errors or omissions in the digital data herein. Anyone using the information contained herein should consult thé
approved or certified hard copy drawings or reports for the most current information available.



PROPOSAL

Date: I I-2L-L2

To: Todd Vasey, Award const¡ucHon

From: Ron Christensen

RE: Memorandum # 2 McCleary well field project

Please accept my proposal lbr the following elect¡ical per plan sheet B4

l) Provide and inst¿ll MTS per plan
2) Provide and install enclosed C/B per plan
3) Provlde and install Gen Reeeptacle per plan
4) Provide and install Male generator cord end With 40ft cord per plan
5) Provide and Ínstall conduit, conduit fittings and wire for tl:e MTS installation per plan

TOTAL COST $g,go¿.8¿

Exclusions: Power Company fees or hookup cost, temp power

Fl¡e Alarm, Phone, Data or Security wfuing

Excavation, compaction or bacütill , lmport or ex¡rorting material, survey or staking

TrafEc control, Asphalt or concrete cutting or patchlng, Testlng Fees

Sales Tax or Use Tax

Acceptance of hoposal: The above prices, speclflcatlons a¡rd conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specifled.

Date of Acceptance-

kint Name JorTltle

P.O. Box 5758,Lacey, WA 98509-5758
Telephone(360)455-1025 Fax(360)455-1026



Product Data Sheef H82444
SW NOT FUSIBLE DT 48OV 2OOA 4P NEMA12

fül'ee.nne o
bl!'SCltddct Ete3r.tG

U¡t Pflcc ¡7,1,13.00 USt)

Avallabflþ ]ilorlstocl lt m: Thl¡ ltem ls not nome[y slockcd ln our dtslrlbuüon
lzcllty.

Technical Characteristics

ÆpccRafng
,p¡tomlr
Elecùic¿l lßterbd(

Endosure Rating

Endocwefype

Endollr. Matêrlal

F úorl, Inslalled N€ulral

Adbn
Dlrcanned Type

Short Chcr¡il Cunent Raüng

Mounfip Typc

NumberofPoþs

Marlr¡um Voltago Rat¡ng

W¡c Slzc

Shipplng and Order¡ng

2{XlA

t L lbtêd
l.lono

NEITA12

Drnl tþhl and Díp l¡ght (lndoø
Sled

No

t d.ùlcThrow

Ndtf¡¡sþþ
fO0l<A(rnáx)

&ñaæ
+w
4$NrcÍz6{NDC

16 lo 3üt Al'lÆrrcígïAUCU)

Calagpry

Obcou¡f Sdpdle
GTlN

Pad.sge Ouenl¡ly

t\þlght

Ava[abt¡ly Code

Rctûneb¡¡ty

Ccnbyof Orlgln

fxtl3,l - Sâlely Stvitctr, Do¡bls Throu NEMAI2, 30 ZOO Amp

DE.I

û7859/¡1737315

'l

13O lbs.

Nofl-Stod( llcm: THs llem ¡s nol normalþ clocked ln or¡ dlslrih.¡lion facllly,

Y

As standards, specificalions, and designs ctrange from t¡rne to l¡rrie. please ask for confrmalion of lhe inlomation gfuen in lhis documenl.

GÉr'eratd: 11l2ll20l2 23 30:29

2012 Scinr¡dôr gcctrh. Al rþhb ræmæd. Schneíder
tElecrríc



Product Data Sheef JDA362A0
Molded Case Círcuit Breaker (J-Frame) 200A,
3-PoJe, 600 Vac, ABC, l-Line PI

tr Ë.i.i'i.i

bytchnclder EtÊErrlç

Lisl Prlce $2,867.00 USD

Availabiliþ stock ltem: This ltem is normaily srocked in ou¡ distrrbution faclliÇ.

Technical Characteristics
Adjuslable Mâgnetic T¡ip

Ampere Rating

For Use Wlh

Phase Connecllon

Frame Type

Number of Poles

lntem.rpting Rating

Gen€ral Application

Marketing Tfade Name

Vottage Raling

Approvals

Circuit Breaker Type

Mounllng Type

Welght

Termlnal Type

Wire Size

Mounling Hefght

Shipping and Ordering

Low 10004 - Hlgh: 2000A

2004

l-Line Panelboards and Swltchboards

ABC

J-Frame

3-Pofe

25kA@2.t0vAc - 18Íd@480vAc . 14kA@600VAC

Provides overload and short circuil pfotecfloh

Powerpacl

60ovAc

UL Usled - CSA Certilied - tEC Rated

Slandard

l-Llne Plug-On

5 Pounds

l-Lina Conneclion (ON end) - Lugs (OFF end)

#3i0 to 350 AWG/kcrni(Al/Cu)

4,50 fnches

Caaegory

Discounl Sohedule

GTIN

Packege Quant¡ty

Weight

Availabilily Code

RÊtumabllffy

Counlry of Orfgln

01't12 -

DE2

00?85901 539766

1

7.12 lbs.

Slock ftem: This ilem is nomafly stocked in our distribulion facltity.

US

As slandards' specifications, and designs change rrom linre to lime, please ask for conlirmation of the Ínformation given in this documenl.

Ce rerätÉJ: 11121t2O12 23 32:J6

@ 2012 Schn€ider ElectrÌc. All r¡ghlB rasEfved, Se er
ric



0p(

32J.6
llte¡

3,r.48
[rrGl

Drjlr Dn¡Er¡soi&HìHHÊß

JzSOAWK
NOTVEEMAC Tr"E 12l3R

J25oDS
NEr¡VEÊt Ac tt"E 1.sR,4,4x.5 OR t2

ffiffi"'ffi!'ü,ffiii fti?trffiffi o,GR cr¡¡¡r.o p*oÊFÉrÌzEo

ffiËffi#W Asitil*Y r!¡ DBrAu¡D'

mctm nfr(R tERtltit¡L trro DAt^
cÍElIt

oñEArEn ¡¡rËnE
RAil6

ìïiE *E
(IIUG¡æTil t'tFtrEi Þt{^sEÞfttü urx

,o, t{0
¡p. lt_ l3-rso lslo ,1.

JO, JG
úr, .rL

,.n l.
I00-2É0 I f¡3O Flo

nã.p r{stru¡a.E sorlo lGrnir¡. ¡tsn ûrEi Æó ciorriþ ttt

fiPE
qTÀ.OE
ñn æR

^IFdEiaìr6
ûrGl 0tlEñíì U; FEi

rETilL
slrtooFA t00A 2 9t ata cl,

E

sNau¡
230a

2

¡:n
L

2 2 t
sERvrc¡
cRqro 2 lloo lt AL OR CU

tloÁ 2 100 LI tL oi cu

Frî¡ rilstauElG qRq,l1 eml(ER O rr

oncun
EicArGi

CAIAOG ¡ü
PRET

ult¡tc
DrA

¡¡tÉRE
iA'Ìtilo

rf,u
Rr¡ FffiAI

SPEGg
t-c-ttc'./

oEt{

rc voLtroE DC lrOLt¡ôE

2ao 4t0 wrll¿t o0 r2t an s00
HO
.h Àu

À¡
lú-l50
t!h-* tq

It
tl<IT tfr

t¡x tañ
t¿r

:u
,11r{

JÈ Àt !5t
ßt

!5r
R

tl(tl
&¡x

'T

zç
'rü}|.I

¡l À
Àt

15-l E(
a![

HL
JL

r5-M G[
eqr mtln



l-oiJpB oll
SERVICE
DISCONNECT
EREAKER

__l

2oo A
GENRATOR
FEDER ONE LINE DIAORAM /;\

ErEcnrcAL PovrER souRcES -\J

EC|IDICIT NAT|XO AIID Ef,OI.otlJRE TA¡I¡
ïL--

ìtftEi
n 1¡D

IOùT eI
o?nân¡e
.voËÎ tl ror¡r,

Ël^aca ArtâqÎY $ruar¡l¡tacto
02 GDB 01 600 v ,r80 v J 200 AT. 225 AF 18 t^tc
02 GREC 01 600 v ,l€O V 5 200 A 1ô kÀc

02 taTs 01 600 v ,IEO V 3 200 A r8 kAtc

02 PLUG 01 600 v 480 V 3 2Cþ A 18 kAlC

GROUND LOOP AROIJNo PROCESS BUil.-otNC [02 Bt¡c 01]

#2 AwG (rYP.)

T 02 MB-õi-l l-õ2 sp-Ein

(SUSE-RATED)

CONI. NEXT SHEE'I
COI{T. NEXT SITEET CONT NE)



STAFF'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: December 5,2012
Re: PECI / ESG

PECI implements the Energy Smart Grocer (ESG) program for Bonneville Power's
conservation program. The agreement (attached) allows PECI to utilize some of the
conservation dollars allotted to McCleary to implement this program. The ESG program
is intended for grocery type facilities with refrigeration components. Two of thqthree
retail establishments here in town are interested in this program. Execution of the
agreement allows a turnkey approach to implementing conservation activities at grocery
facilities. PECI will fully implement the program and allow a "hands off'approach for
McCleary staff.

We have approximately $21,000 remaining in the 2012 conservation budget and
approximately $38,900 is available for the 2013 fiscal year. Internally we limited
commercial conservation dollars to 25Yo of the total allocated amount, with the remaining
75Yo intended to go to residential customers. Based on the 2012 datato date, only 32Yo
of the residential budget has been utilized, while 95Yo of the commerciat budget has been
utilized. For the next fiscal year, we will likely increase the commercial budget
substantially to provide more opportunities for those that utilize the program.

Staff Recommendation:

By authorizing this agreement, conservation opportunities within the City increase,
specifically at retail establishments with refrigeration components where conservation
opportunities did not previously exist. Additionally, authonzation of this agreement does
not increase staff workload to provide the added benefit to the community.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing execution of the PECI / ESG Agreement.



{;
Pect-

UTILITY PARTICI PATION AGREEMENT

THIS UTILITY PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is dated 
- 

2012 (the
"Effective Date") between Portland Energy Conservation, lnc., an Oregon nonprofit corporation ("pECl")
and City of McCleary ("Ut¡l¡ty").

OVERVIEW

A. PECI and the Bonneville Power Administration ("BPA") have entered into an agreement dated
October 2L,zOL1- (the "BPA Agreement") under which PECI is implementing and managing the
EnergySmart Grocer Program (the "Program") throughout various territories in the Northwest
on behalf of BPA.

The Program encourages improvements in energy efficiency by evaluating and executing energy
saving initiatives.Customers (defined in Section 2 below)that participate in the program may
qualify for incentives funded by Utility. PECI and Utility are entering into this Agreement so that
PECI may carry out its obligations under the BPA Agreement and Util¡ty can avail itself and its
customers to the services offered by PECI.

By signing this Agreement, Utilíty affirms and agrees to the terms and conditions contained in
this Agreement. As an additional requirement for participation in the Program, Utility must
provide PECI with the Energy Smart Grocer Program Sígn-up Form (the "Form")províded by BpA
to be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. Utility affirms and agrees that the information
provided by Utility in the Form (including the final incentive budget) is accurate and
acknowledges that such information will be relied upon by both PEC| and BpA. Util¡ty w¡ll
provide PECI with sixty (60) days notice prior to changing any funding amounts or program
scopes.

AGREEMENT

TERM. This Agreement is effective from the Effective Date and willcontinue untilseptember 30,
2013renewing automatically for successive two (2) year periods, unless terminated in
accordance with the provisions in this Agreement. Prior to the expiration of the preceding
Term, Utility will provide PECI and BPA with an updated Form in the format set forth in Exhibit A.

PROGRAM EUGlBLlW."Customers" under the Program means Utility customers that have
commercial refrigeration load, including for example, supermarkets, restaurants, institutional
kitchens, and other commercial refrigeration sites (each, a ,,Facility,,).

PECI PROGRAM SERVICES.

Customer Contact. Utility authorizes PECI to contact Customers by phone, mail, email
or in person for the purpose of informing them about the Program and its processes.

Audits. PECI will work with Customers to schedule audits of their Facilities (each, an
"Audit"). Utility may elect to attend an Audit following notice to pECl. Audits will be

B.

c.

1.

2.

3.

a.

b.

Page 1 of 8



d.

{;
Pect-

conducted in accordance with Subsection(h) below. PECI may elect to conduct site
assessments in addition to or in lieu of Audits.

Direct lnstalls. PECI or PECI's field energy analyst may, with the Customers' approval
and in their sole discretion, decide to install some "quick payback" items on their first
visit to a Facility. Quick payback installations may ínclude, but are not limited
to,beverage merchandise controlsor compact fluorescent lamps. The cost of the install
will be borne by the Customer and not the Utility.

Recruiting and Managing Trade Allies. PECI mayassist Customers in selecting general
contractors to perform work under the Program (each, a "Contractor"). PECI will assist
Customers with their selected Contractor by providing training on the Program and
support to the Contractor that PECI deems necessary in its sole discretion. PECI is not
responsible for Contractor conduct and Utility holdsPECl harmless from any third party
claims against Contractor (including Customer claíms), Contractor misrepresentations,
or misconduct occurring in connection with the program.

Technical Design Review. PECI will obtain a technical design review of a potential
measure(s) for a Customer upon Customer's request.

Determining kWh Savings.ln addition to regionally deemed savings methods,pECl will
use its proprietary modeling softwareto determine energy savings by measure a

Customer installs in a Facílity. The energy savings are based on DOE-2 parametric runs
and engineering calculations which account for many variables including the Facility's
particular climate zone, compressor configuration, condenser type, condenser
degradation factors, and hours of operation. PECI's software estimates are site and
climate specific. PECI will use these savings calculations when submitting savings
measurements to Utility. PECI will also derive prescriptive energy savings for measures
that do not require an onsite audit. These measures are not climate or system specific.
Lighting savings will be estimated using the BPA Commercial/lndustrial Lighting Offer
procedures.

Post lnstallat¡on lnspections, PECI performs post installation inspectionsthrough site
inspection or verification of documentation controls.

Service levels. PECI will conduct audits with in accordance with the schedule below
based upon committed incentive funds.

Service Levell ($50,000 and above in committed incentive funds lor Fy2Ot2-2013):
Utilities in the Service Level I category willreceive a minimum of two (2) field visits
annually, audit requests fulfilled within sixty(50) days, and offered deemed and
calculated measures. PECI will provide post installation inspections for all projects with
total project costs over S10,000.

Service Levelll (less than $SO,OOO in committed incentive funds for Fy2OI2-2013):lf
Utility falls into Service Level ll category, PECI may elect to perform a field visit at its sole
discretion. As a standard offering, PECI will offer deemed Measures only. Audits,

Í.

C

h.

Page 2 of I



{;
Pect-

calculated measures, and post installation inspections will be offered on a case by case

basis and at PECI's sole discretion.PEC| will also offer outreach training for Utility staff
(at Utility's request). Utilities in Service Level ll will be required to commit a minimum
of S25,000 of incentive funding or be subject to PECI approval for participation in the
Program,

Rebate Processing and Reporting, PECI will review and approve all Customer rebate
applications and invoices for completeness and provide the information necessary to
substantiate energy savings and Customer rebate elîgibility. For Utilities that elect the
BPA Turnkey Option, PECI will submit all rebates applications to BPA for its review and
approval. PECI shall not be responsible for any claims rejected by BPA for any reason.
For Utilities that elect the Self-funded Turnkey Option, PECI will submit all rebates
applications to the Utility for its review and approval. PECI shall not be responsible for
any claims rejected by the Utility for any reason. PECI reserves the right to subcontract
rebate or check processing and similar functions. The chart below designates the
responsible party for each Program component depending on which funding option is

elected in the Form.

Program Component BPA Turnkey Option
Responsible Party

Self-funded Turnkey
Option Responsible

Partv
Rebate check issuance PECI PECI

Post lnstallation
verification

PECI PEC

Management of
required back-up
documentation

PECI PECI

Review and acceptance
of PECI-submitted data
to BPA

BPA Utility

Reimbursement to PECI

for incentives paid to
Customers

BPA Utility

j. Rebate Payments. Within ten (10) business days of BPA's or Utility approval of
submitted rebates, PECI will mail checks to Customers or Customer designated rebate
payees. Checks will be accompanied with a letter including Utility's logo in accordance
with Section 5 below, thanking the Customer for their participation in the Program.

k. Program Reports. PECI will provide Utility with limited access to its online portal,
Salesforce Sprocket or Sprocket Dashboard, which Utility may use for the sole purpose
of viewing completed Audits, dates of any re-visits, rebate activîty, rebate savings,to
obtain copies of completed audit reports, view pipeline projects and associated kWh
savings.

Targeted Facilities. Utility would like PECI to target all eligible facilities. More
specifically, for Program initiatives around refrigeration PECI willtarget:

Page 3 of I



4.

5.

{;
Pect-

i. Grocers and national accounts;
¡i. Conveniencestores;
iii. Restaurants; and

iv. Other commercial refrigeration sites.

ACCEPTANCE. Utility's acceptance of the terms and conditíons set forth in this Agreement is

required for participation in the Program. Utility acknowledges that the terms and conditions of
the Program are subject to change at PECI's sole discretion.

USE OF UTIUW MARKS. Duríng the term of this Agreement, Utility grants to PECI a

nonexclusive, royalty free right to use its trademarks, service marks, trade names, logos, or
similar markings (each a "Mark"l subject to the limitations contained in this Agreement. PECI

may use the Marks on its website, in its advertising and other promotional activities related to
the Program as well as on checks and other mailings to Customers or Contractors. Utility
represents and warrants that it owns title to all Marks and agrees to indemnify PECI for any third
party claims against PECI for misuse or infringement of the Marks or any claims by any third
party pursuant to the exercise of PECI's rights under this Agreement.

TERMINATION. The parties may terminate this Agreement for cause in the event of any default
by the other party following wrítten notice of any default and commercially reasonable
opportunity for the defaulting party to cure such default. PECI reserves the right to terminate
the Program, this Agreement or any part of this Agreement at the direction of BPA for any
reason or for no reason in its sole discretion. ln the event of such termination, the Utility shall
at the election of PECI: (a) immediately cease participation in the Program, including but not
limited to, any applicable use of Program materials, logos or other advertising tools, equipment,
and incentive forms; or (b) finalize Program projects in progress at the time of termination as

directed by PECI, PECI and BPAwill not pay Utility for post-termination activity after receipt of
notice of termination unless such PECI elects for Utility to finalize such projects pursuant to
Section 6 (b) above.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.The parties will not use any Confidential lnformation for any
purpose other than as needed to perform their respective obligations under this Agreement.
Each party agrees to hold all Confidential lnformation in strict confidence and not disclose any
Confidential lnformation to any person other than to its employees and independent
contractors who (a) have a "need to know", (b) have been advised of the confidential and
proprietary nature of the Confidential lnformation and (c) have signed a written agreement that
is as protective of the Confidential lnformation as that set forth in this Section. When the
parties have fully performed their respective obligations under this Agreement, or at any other
time upon request from the party disclosing the Confidential lnformation, the party in receipt of
the Confidential lnformation will return or destroy all Confidential lnformation in tangible form
that is in their possession. The term "Confidential lnformation" means all information and
materials relating to Utility or PECI's business, in whatever form or medium, disclosed to or
received by the receiving party, whether visually, by perception, orally or in writing, whether
disclosed before or after the Effective Date, and whether or not specifically marked or otherwise
identified as "Confidential" or "Proprietary," including all summaries and notes prepared by or
on behalf of the other party, except that "Confidential Information" does not include any
information that the receiving party demonstrates: (x) has become generally available to the

6.

7.

Page 4 of I



8.

9.

{¡'
Pecr-

public without breach of this Agreement; (y) was later received from another person who did
not violate any duty of confidentiality; or (z) that was developed without use of any Confidential
lnformation by persons who were not exposed to the Confidential lnformation.

PROGRAM CHANGES. PECI reserves the right to make changes to the Program. PECI will
notifyUtility of such changes by email or another nationally recognized mail carrier.

MISCETLANEOUS.

(a) lndemnity.Utility will indemnify, hold harmless, and defend BPA, PECI and, their
respective officers, employees, agents, representatives, and affiliates against any and all
losses, liabilities, damages, claims, suits, proceedings, judgments, assessments, costs,
and expenses (including interest and penalties), and including reasonable attorney fees
and expenses, incurred by BPA and PECI arising from (i) negligent or wrongful acts or
omissions of the utility or of its officers, employees, agents, representatives, or
subcontractors, affiliates, or (ii) breach by Utility or its officers, employees, agents,
representatives, subcontractors, or affiliates of this Agreement.

PECI shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Utility, and its respective employees,
agents, officers and directors, from and against any losses, liabilities, damages, claims,
damages, proceedings, judgments, assessments, costs and expenses (including interest
and penalties), and including reasonable attorney fees and expenses arising out of, or
resulting from any act or omission of PECI relating to, or arising out of, performance or
nonperformance of this Agreement by PECI, except to the extent such act or omission is
due to the negligence of Utility or its subcontractors or any other third party.

The partíes specifically agree that the provisions of this Section also apply to any claim
of injury or damage to the persons or property of the Utility's employees. Utility
acknowledges and agrees that, as to such claims, Utility, with respect to PEClwaives any
right of immunity which Utility may have under any applicable law. This waiver was
specifically negotiated by the Parties, is solely for the benefit of the Parties and their
successors and assigns, and is not intended as a waiver of Utility's right of immuníty
under said industrial insurance for any other purpose.

(b| Attorney's Fees. ln the event an action is brought to enforce any provision of or
declare a breach of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in
addition to any other amounts awarded, reasonable legal costs including attorney's fees
incurred.

Page 5 of 8



{;
Þect-

(cl Notices. Except as otherwise provided in the Agreement, all notices or other
communications under this Agreement must be in writing and delivered to the
addresses, including e-mail addresses, below the signatures to this Agreement. Such
addresses may be changed by notice given by such party to the other pursuant to this
section or by other form of notice agreed to by the parties.

(dl Assignment. Neither party may assign, voluntarily, or by operation of law, or
otherwise, any rights or delegate any duties under this Agreement without the other
Party's prior written consent. Any attempt to do so without that consent will be void.

(e) Entire Agreement; Counterparts. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of
the parties regarding the subject matter described of the Agreement, and all other
promises, representations, understandings, arrangements and prior agreements related
to this Agreementare merged and superseded by this Agreement. The provisions of this
Agreement may not be amended, except by an agreement in writing signed by the party
against whom enforcement of any amendment is sought. This Agreement may be
executed in two (2) or more counterparts, all of which will constitute but one and the
same instrument.

(f) Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement will be interpreted under,
and any disputes arising out of this Agreement will be governed by, the laws of the State
of Oregon, without reference to its conflicts of law principles. Utility irrevocably
consents to the jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in the State of
Oregon, USA, in connection with all actions arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, and waives any objections that venue is an inconvenient forum. Utility
further agrees that it will not initiate any action against PECI in any other jurisdiction.

(fl Severability.Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a tribunal of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement
will remain in fullforce and effect.

(g) Waiver of Breach. The failure of either party to enforce strict performance by the
other of any provision of this Agreement, or to exercise any right available to the party
under this Agreement, shall not be construed as a waiver of such party's right to enforce
strict performance in the same or any other instance.

(h) Representation on Authority of Signatory. The individual signing this Agreement
represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized and has the legal capacity to
execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of Recipient. The Recipient represents
and warrants that the execution and delivery of this Agreement and Recipient's
obligations under this Agreement have been duly authorized and that the Agreement is

a valid and legal agreement binding on Recipient and enforceable in accordance with its
terms.

(il Disclaimer. PECI's REVIEW oF THE DES|GN, coNSTRUcÏoN, opERATtoN oR
MAINTENANCE OF INSTALLATIONS SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION AS
TO THE ECONOMIC OR TECHNICAL FEASIBLITY, OPERATIONAL CAPABLITY OR RELIABLITY

OF THE INSTALLATIONS. CUSTOMERS AND CONTRACTORS ARE SOLEY RESPONSIBLE FOR

Page 6 of 8



{¡
Pect-

THE ECONOMIC AND TECHNICAL FEASIBLITY, OPERATIONAL CAPABLITY AND RELIABLITY

OF ALL INSTALLATIONS. PECI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF ANTICIPATED REVENUE, PROFITS, OR

GOODW|LL, WHETHER AR|S|NG tN NEGLTGENCE, BREACH OF CONTRACI OR UNDER

STATUTE OR RULE.

Theparties, by their respective duly authorized representatives, have executed this Agreement on the
date shown below. This Agreement shall not bind either party until executed by both parties.

PECI Utility

Portla nd Energy Conservation, I nc. City of McCleary

BV:By:

Dan McDonald
Associate Director

Notice Address:
100 SW Main St., Suite 1600
Portland, OR 97204
Attention: Dan McDonald
Phone: (503) 575-4179
Email: dmcdonald@peci.org

With a copy to:
100 SW Main St., Suite 1500
Portland, OR97204
Attention:Joe Mattoon
Phone: (503) 248-4636
Email: jmattoon@peci.org

Nick Bird

Title:

Notice Address:
LOO S 3'd Street
McClearv, WA 98557
E-mail:

Work: I ì

Cell: I I -

Page 7 of 8



{;
Pecr-

EXHIBIT A
Energy Smart Grocer Program Sign-up Form

Page 8 of 8



JCUU LUU'preLeu tUttn LU orA le-utcilt ccuuLstgtupd.guv ut

Energy Smart Grocer Program Sign-up Form

Is this a revision?

Ict^ t-ooo-JJc-/ >JJ).

FY20L2-FY2013

trYestrNo
lf this is a revision, please fully complete the form with the changed information and the information that remoins unchanged.

The revised form will replace your previous form.

r. Customer Information

Authorized Representative Name : ick Bird christianem
Contact Person: ristiane Mercer Phone: 3677 E-mail

2. Option Election
Select one option below. Under all options, PECI is responsible for rebate processing and check issuance, post-
installation checks as required, management of required back-up documentation and uptoading project data to EE
Central.

tr BPA Turnkey Op.tion (funded by lhe Energy Co_nservation Agreement Implementation Budget)
The COTR will make a reduction to the customer's Energy Conserlation Agreement Implementation-Buáget,
Exhibìt A, in an amount equal to elected funding. BPA will reimburse PECI for incentives paid to end users in
the customer's service territory and will review PECI data for acceptabitity.

n Self-funded Turnkey Option (funded by the customer's own funds)
Customers will use their own funds to reiniburse PECI for incentives paid'to end users in their service territory
and will review PECI data for acceptabilÌty after BPA performs an initial review.

tr Combined BIA Tur4key Option and Self-funded Turnkey Option
Customers will initially be enrolled in the BPA Turnkey Option, and when the BPA Turnkey Option funding is
depleted, they will automatically transition to the Self-funded Turnkey Option. Customers etecting this oþtion
must complete funding amounts in section 3 for both the BPA and Self-funded Turnkey Option.

3. Funding Amount (FY2012-FY2O13)
Provide the funding amount(s) (below) for the program option selected above. Customers must commit a
minimum of $25,000 unless approved by PECI. Approved customers will receive a service agreement from pECI.
Non-approved customers will be notified by BPA, and BPA engineers will help customers deliver deemed
refrigeration measures outside the Energy Smart Grocer Program.

TOTAL (if revision, previous + addition)

BPA Turnkey: 5

Self-Funded Turnkey:

Total Funding:

s

s

4. Program Scope
Program scope automatically includes core refrigeration energy efficiency measLtres, including Iighting
in refrigerated spaces, in all potent¡al end-user types (e.g., grocery/convenience stores, restaurants,
schools, and other commercial refrigeration equipped facilíties). Select additional program components
by checking the boxes below.

E Interior and exterior lighting in other areas if a refrigeration project is completed or pursued

I ruew construction (only in buildings equipped with refrigeration)

E fxisting building commissioning (only in buildings equipped with refrigeration)

E HVAC (only in buildings equipped with refrigeration)

a

1

R
E

I
s
I

o
N
S

T tion

s

s

5

Total Fund¡ng Level Service De-èrip-iõñ
$5U,UUU.UU anO aDOVe PEcIWill(1)performaminimumoftwovisitsperfiscalyear(toc@

users) in customer's service territory, (2) perform requested audits within 60 days of
request, (3) provide deemed and calculated measures and (4) provide inspections for
projects with total costs over $10,000.00.

$49,999.99 anO unoer PEUI may pefform one vis¡t (to a contractor/end user) in custõmeT€ serviEetêFñtõ[
and will provide (1) a minimum of one end-user outreach training for customer staft (at
customer's request), (2) deemed measures only, and (3) audits, calculated measures
and post installation inspections on a case-by-case basis at pECI's discretion.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: December 6,2012
Re: Power Rates

In October 2011, the cost to purchase electricity from BPA rose 7.8%. Our intent was to
try and absorb this cost increase for as long as reasonably possible. With another
potential 6.8% increase on the horizon, scheduled for October 2013, combined with our
increases in operational costs and need for capital improvements, we believe that arute
increase is unavoidable. What we would like for the Mayor and Council to consider is
the following three options for addressing this concern;

1) Provide a flat increase of 7.8o/oto match the wholesale increase of 201 1:
a. Simple and easy to implement.
b. May or may not provide the necessary revenue to completely fund the

necessary capital improvements and establish a reasonable reserve balance
for emergency repairs (transformer replacement for example).

c. Will likely need to match the 6.80/o increase in October 2013.
d. The last increase in2007 was a fl.at l\Yo increase resulting from the 2007

rate case presented by BPA.
e. A flat 7.9Yo increase translates to an approximate increase in revenues of

$175,000.

2) Conduct a rate study via a consulting firm:
a. Will likely result in a final product quicker than an internal evaluation but

at a higher cost.
b. A rate study was conducted in 2008 to verify the adequacy of the 10%

increase from2007, but did not move to the final step of rate design.
c. The work completed in 2008 cost approximately $25,000 and took 3-4

months.
d. Allows for a tiered rate structure to be phased in over the next few years.

3) Conduct a rate study internally:
a. Can be completed for a fraction of the cost of a consulting agency but a

longer lead time to provide the frnal product is likely.
b. Will detract from other necessary work.
c. Emergency response, if necessary, will likely increase the delay in

providing the final product.
d. Can allow a tiered rate structure to be phased in over the next few years.

Staff Recommendation:

The 2013 budget shows operational cash usage of approximately $300,000 in 2013 (84%
of the beginning cash). Completion of the cutover and rebuild projects through 2017, as
outlined in the Capital Improvement Plan, is estimated to cost approximately $1,240,000.



STAFF REPORT
December 6,2012

Power Rates
Page2 of2

Plea is essential t
subs event that a eded
at th level cost at note
that these costs do not include necessary equipment purchases (PPE for the employees,
underground fault locating equipment, etc.). The bottom line is that we have allowed
ourselves to fall behind in recouping the costs to appropriately maintain our system.

At this time, a bandaid solution could be providing a simple flat increase of 7.9Yoto
match the 2011 BPA increase and conducting a rate study in20l3 to flesh out the details
ofthe next five years.

Action Requested:

Please consider providing guidance to Staff for preparation of the appropriate resolution
based on the preferred approach to address the above concerns.



L2¡Ø4/2øL2 Ø8i52 36ø9437721, GLENN PAGE ø2/ø5

' ORDIITA}TCE NO.

AlT ORDINAI{CE RETÀIIING trO CRIMINÀIJ IJåT,
. ãMENDING 51(Part) , ORDINÀNCE 619, ãtID

59.22.900 OE THE MTINICIPAT CODE.. & TMPOSING
PENALIIES.

R E C I T .B' L S:

1. The City adopted a criminal code having as ene of

its goal-s consistency with state law.

2. Since that time/ the maEter of unauthorized

possession of teEend, drugs for which a lawful prescription ís
required has been id,entified à.s a problem occu¡ring within the

City.
3, The Mayor and CouncíL wish to insure consistent

enforcement of the law in relation to violat.ors of these statutes
while recognizíng the impact of the recent initiative adoptcd by

the voters in relation to the possession of marijuana,

NOhT' THEREFORE, BE rT ORDAINED AS Ë'OLLO[/üS BY TI{E CITY

COUNCIL OE TI{E CITY OF McCI,EARY:

SECTION I: 51 (part), Or:cJinance 619, and 59.22.900 of
the Municipal Code äre each amended to read as fotl.ow:

The following statutes are incorporated irr this Chapter

by referenie:
RCW 9.474.010 (Definitions IInhaling toxíc fumes])

oRDrt{Àt[cE - 1
L2 / 03 / 20L2 clry oF MccLEARyD.'/le 

",r.'.II?1ilrtiif,l*""?ål¡Tir'



L2/ø412ØL2 Ø8=52 36ø9437721. GLENN PAGE Ø3/ø5

RCT¡I 9.47A.420 (Unlawful inhalation Exceptions)

RCW 9.47]\. 030 ( Posscssion of certain substances

prohibited - When)

RCW 9-47A.040 (SaIe of certain substances prohibited

hlhen)

RCw 9 - 474- 050 (Penalty)

RClf 69.41.030 (Possession of Legend Druo)

RCtt 69 - 50 . 101 (Def initions )

RCW 69,50. 1Q2 (Drug ParapherÈâlj-â: Definitions)
RC[/,I 69.50.401 (e) (Possession of Marijuana)

RCvü 69. 5O. 4L2 (Drug Paraphernâlia: Penalties)

RCV'I 69.50 4121 (Drug Paraphernalia; Giving or SeIIing)

SECTION II ; If any section, subsect-ion, sentence,

cl-ause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason herd to be

invalid or unconstitutional, such decisíon sha1l not affect the

validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The

Council hereby deel-.ares that ít would have passcd this Ordinance

and each sectíon, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase

thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, sentences, crauses ¡ or phrases had been declared

Ínvalj-d or unconstítutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance

should be declared invalid or unconsLitutionaf, then the orì-ginal

orclinance or ordinances shall be in f ull f orce arrd ef f ect.
SECTION III: This Ordinance shall take effect upôn the

fifth day folLowing date of publication.

ORDII{AI{CE 2
L2/ 03 / 2OL2
ÐG/Lô

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



L2/ø412Ø1-2 ø8t52 36ø943772L GLENN

of the summary of Ordinance Number
published, is otr file 1n the appropriate
McCleary.

PAGE ø4/ø5

PASSED THTS DAY OF

2072, by the City Council of the City of McCleary¡ and signed in

approval therewlth this
20L2 -

'day of

CITY OF McCLËARY:

D. GARY DENT/ Mayor

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM;

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

srArE oF WASHTNGTON I __r ùÐ '
GR"ê.YS HARBOR CoUNTY )

T-t WENDY COILINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the Cíty
of McCleary ä true and correct sunmary of Ordinance Number

and that said publication was done in the manner
required by law. I further certify that a true and correct òopy

, äs it was
records of the City of

ORDINAIICE 3
L2/03/2oL2
Dc¡/re

CllY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STBEÊÏ

McCLEARY, wAsHlNclON 99557

WENDY COLLÏNS



L2/ø4/2øL2 Ø8i52 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø5/Ø5

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this day of
, 2OI2, by IIIENDY COLLINSa

UIASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

ORDTNA}TCE - 4
L2/03/20L2

C|TY OF McC[EARy¡r(r/re loo sourH Enu srÈeer
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9855?



1,2/Ø5/2ø1,2 LL: 54 36Ø343772I

ORDINAI{CE -A- 1
L2/ 04/2OL2
De/Ie

GLENN

ORDINà}TCE NO,

A}I ORDINÀ}TCE RELATING TO GO.VER\TMEI{TAI.
OPEB,AÍION' CIJARIE'ÍING GRAIITS OF AUTHORITI IN
RET.ATION fO CERTå,IN lAlrltRs, PROVTDING
DEFINÏIIONS/ A]4EìVDrNG SECIIONS 2.2A.050,'
2 ,28. O80 , 2.28 .090, AñrD 2.30 .O2O OF rIrE
MUNTCIPAI. CODE, PROVTDTNG E-OR SElIERllBrLrrf e
ÀÀT EE'EIECTNTE DA:[E.

R, E C T T A L S:

L As part of its statutory responsibility, the City

has adopted provisions in rel-ation to the exercise of municipal

authority in relation to Jand use. zoning,' environmentaL review

and approúal, and the division of land.

?,. As part of that process, Èhe Cíty has implemented

provisions in relation to thc appointment and ut,il-ization of a

hearing examiner,

3' In light of â variety of matters, it is deemed

approprÍate to clarify the permissible role of the hearing

examiner, actíng as the City's planning agency, ín certain areas.

At'the same time, il wishes to retain the discretion to utilize
the service,s af a citizen based planning commission.

NOVü/ THËREFORE, BE IT ORDATNED AS FOLLOWS BY Ti{E CTTY

COUNCIL OF TI{E CITY OF McCLEARY:

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

PAGE ø2¡Lø



L2/ø5/2øL2 LL:54 36ø9437721. GLENN PAGE Ø3/Tø

SECTION I: Section 2.28.050 MMC e Section 5, Ordinance

3'7 6 t ;rs last amended by Section I I Ordinance 7 57 , shal1 be

amend.ed to read as f ollows:

The mayor and council may direct eÍther the planning

commission or the planníng agency to act as the reseårch arrd fact
fíndj.ng agcncy of the municiparity for such purposes as may be

found approprlate, To that end, rt may make such suïveys,

änäJyses, researches, and reports as äre generally authorized or

requested by the mayor and council or by the state, with the

approvar of the mayor and the councír. The commission or the
planning agency/ upon such request or authority may also:

A. Make inquiries, in¡¡estigations, ând surveys

concerning the resources of the city and the county;

B. Assemble and anaryze the data thus obtained and

formufate plans for the conservatlon of such resources and the

systernatic util-ization and development thereof ,-

C. Make reoorrurrerrqlat-ic;rrs f rc>r¡r t-inre Lo Lilne äs Lo the

best methods of such conservation, util-ization. and. development;

D. Cooperate wíth other com¡nissions or planning

agencies and with other public agencies of the munl-ciparity,
state and united States in such planning¡ cor-leervation and

deveJ-opment;

E. fn particular cooperate with and aid the state
within its territorial limits in the preparation of the state

ORDINå¡TCE -A- 2
L2/04/2OL2
Dc/le

C¡tY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MCCLEARY, WASHIN€TON 98557



L2lø5/2ø1.2 LL:54 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø4/Lø

master plan provided for in RCúil 43.21-.i90 and in advance planning

of pub1i" *o=k" pïograms; anfl

F. (( iss-icrr¡, -ir¡)) þ the event

that an application involves review and possible amendments lo
the comprehensive plan and the zonÍng code of the ciÇy, it sharl
be the responsÍbility of the pranning commission or planninq

â9e.nÇv' to whichever the matter has been referred bv the Mavor

and councj.l. to hold such pubtic hearings as may be required and

make rêcommendations to the councii: provlded that, in the

discretion of the commission or agencv, as the case mav he, it
may hoJ-d a joint pubríc hearing on the matters, but shall submit

separate recofiirnendations, with findings of fact, concJ^usions of
law, and recommenciations on each matter.

G. Exercise such other authority as may from time to
Linre l¡e ¿utÌrorized pursuar:t to t}:e provisj-ons of RCV,I 35A.L4, RCW

354.63, or any other appricabre statute, subject to such

Iímitations as may be subsequently set forth by the mayor and

council-.

StrCTION II ¡ 2,28.080 MMC & Section I, Ord.inance 379,

as last amended b¡z sectíon 5, Ordinance 6T8, are each amended to
read äs f oJ-l-ows:

ALJ- reþulations shall be worked out as parts of a,

c.omprehensive plan which the planning commission or plannino

agency. as the case mav be, shall prepare for the physícal and

other generally advanl:ageous deve3-opment of the municipality and

ORDINAI.ICE -A'- 3
L2/04/2oL2
ÐG,/IE

CITY OF McCLEAFY
1OO SOUTH SRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



t2/ø5/2øL2 LL:54 36ø9437721, GLENN PAGE Ø5/LØ

shall be designed, among other things, to enÇourage the most

appropriate use of -l-and throughout the municipalityi to lessen

traffic congestion and accidents; to secure safety from fire; to

provide adequate light and air; to prewent ôvercrowding of land;

to avoid undue concentration of popuJ-ation; to promote a

coordinated developmer:t of the unbuilt areäs; to encourage the

formation of neighborhood or community units; to secure an

appropriate allotment of land area in rrew developments for all
the requirements of communit.y llfe; to conserve and restore

nat-ural- beauty and other natural- resourÇes; to facilitate the

adequate provi-sion of transportacion, \^rater, sewerag'e and other

public uses and requirements.

SECTION JIJ,: Sectl-on 2.2t.090 and SecLion 9, O¡dinance

316, as l-ast amended by Sectlon 6,Ord. 618 are each amended to

read as follows;

The pJ-anning commission or the planninq aqencv. a.js the

case ma_v be, may recommend to the mayor and counciJ the plan

prepared by it as a whole, ax may recommend parts of the plan by

succesgíve reconmëndationsi the parts corresponding with
geographic or polifical sections, divisions or subdivisions of
the municipality, or with functional subdivj-.s'i ons of the subject

matter of the plan. It may also prepâre and recommend any

amendment or extension thereof or addition thereto.

ORDINAì¡CE -À.
L2 / o4/ 2At2
oclte

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD 6IREET

McCLEARY. WASH¡NGTON 98557



1,2/ø5/2ØL2 L1: 54 36Ø3437721,

oRDIÌ{åNCE -À- 5
L2/04/201,2
DÊ/Ie

GLENN PAGE ø6/1,Ø

B' Before the recommerrdation of the initial- plan to the
municipality the pranning commission or planning aqencv, as the

case mav be. shal-l- hold at reast one pubtic hearing thereon,
giving notice of the time and place by one publícatíon in a

nevrspaper of general circulation in the municipal_ity.

c. The counciJ-, with the concurrence of the mayor/ r*ay

adopt by resorution or ordínance the plan recommended to it by

the planning' commission, or any part of the plan. as the
comprehensive plan.

D' The original resol-ut.ion or ordinance of the council,
forlowing its signing by the mayor, adopting or embodyino such

plan or any part thereof or any amendment thereto sharl be

ccrtificd by thc clcrk-treasurer of the city and filed by him or
her. The original of any map or prat referred to or adopted by

the resolution or ordinance of the council sha1l likewise be

certified by the clerk-treasurer of the city and fited by him or
her- The clerk-treasurer shall keep on file the ¡esolution or
ordinance and map or p1at.

sECTroN ,..r-y: sectÍon 2. s0 .020 MMc and section z I

Ordinance 57 6 are each amended to read as follows: .

The following words shall have the meanings ascriþed to
them in this sect,ion:

A. "Affected party" means any individuaLr pârtfrêrship,
corporation, association, or pubric or prívate organization of

CITY OF McCIEARY
lOO SOUTH 3FD STREET

MCCI,EAFY, WASHINGTON 985s7



12/ø5Ì2ø12 lL:54 36ø943772L

ORDINA¡TCE ..A.- 6
L2/OÃl2Ot2
ÞGlIe

GLENN PAGE Ø7/Lø

any character, significantly affected by or interested in
proceedings þefore the hearing examineT and sharr incrude any

party tn a contested case.

B. I'Applicant" means thorc applying to Èhe city for
approval of land uses that conform to the ciÈy's goalsr policies,
plans and programs of devel"opment.

C. "City" means the city of McCl_eãxy, Washington.

D. "Councilrr meâns the McCleary city councj l .

E, "Decision" or "final decisionr" when used in thís
chapter or any ordinance or code section relating to the powers

and responsibílities of the examiner, means the tÍnal action of
the examiner. Ut.illzation of the term or terms shall in no way be

deemed to restrict the powêrs and aut.hority of the councíI and

mayor as they may be granted by the laws and ordinances of the

city to accept the finar decision of the exam.iner as ä

recommendation and to proceed with his, her, or their role in the

decisic.¡n-trakirrg proüess .

F. "Department[ means the city of McCleary planning

department.

G. "Examiner" means the hearing exarniner of the city.
H. "Ex parte corrr¡nunicationtt means written or oral

communications not included in the public record and made outside

of a public hearing.

I. "Party of record" means: 
_

1.. The applícant or his, her, or íts designated agent;

clTY OF McCLEARY
rOO SOUTH 3ËD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINÊTON 98557



l2/Ø5/2ØL2 LL:54 36ø943772L

ORDINÀ}ICE -A. 7
L2/04/2OL2
oelIe

GLENN PAGE ø8/Lø

2- .åny person attending a public hearing, requestíng
notification of the eïaminer's decision, and being given
assurance on the record that such notification wirt I¡e given;

3. Any person submitting written arg'uments dealing with
the merits of the casei

4. Any persön attending a public hearing requesting
notification of the examiner's decision.

J. "Staff" means departments of the city.

shal-1 mean the Hearing Examiner.

sEcrroN v: rf any section, subsectíon, sentence,
ciause, or phtase of this ordinance is for any reason hel_d to be

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shaII not affect the
valídity of the remaining portions of this orrlinance. The

Council hereby declares that it would. have passed this ordinance
and each section, subsection, sentence, crau.se, and phrase

thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subscctions, sentcnccs, cl¿uses t er phrases had been d,ecJared.

invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this orciinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the oríginal
ordinance or ordinânces shal-l- be ín full force and ef fect.

SECTION VT: Thí.s Orclinance shal.l- take effect npon the.

fifth day followinçr date of publication-

CITY OF McCIEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 9sss7



I2lø5Ì2ØL2 1.L: 54 36Ø9437721 GLENN PAGE Ø9/].ø

PASSED THTS DAY OF

20L2, by t,he City Council of the City of McCfearf, and signed ín

approval therewith this
20L2.

day of

CrTY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

ATTEST:

WENDreETÑ5ffi
APPROVtrD AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN/ City Attorney

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

GRATS HAREOR COUNTY ; "".

It WENDY COLIINS, being the duly appointed CIerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCIeàEy, do certify ."hat I caused to
Ïtave published, in a newspaper of general circulatiori in t,he City
of Mc.Cleary a tnre and correct summary of Ordinance Number

and that said publicatiorr r^ras done in the manner
reqilTed--by law. f further-certify that a true and correct copy
of the summary of Ordinance Numloer ¡ âs it $ras
pubJ-ished, is on file in the appropriate-rècords of the City of
McCIeary.

ORDINA}ICE -A-.8
L2/04/2OL2
oç/Le

CITY OF McCLEARY.IOO SOUTH 3RD SÎFEET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

WENDY COLLTNS



L2lø5/2øL2 LL:54 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE LølLø

SIGNED AND SÛIORN to before me this day of
, ?,QLZ, by WENDY COLLINS.

NOTARY PT]ÛT,]C IN AND ffi
û{ASIIINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

ORDINAI{CE -A_ 9
Lz t 04/ zol-z 

';E 
låuof,ltil$Xl=,DÊ,/r€ rvlrcle¡ñ, wÁöxlnerij[iessz


